NORTH TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY

May 10, 2013

ADDENDUM #1

TITLE: “QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS”

RFQ 03584-SH161-04-PS-PM - Landscape and Irrigation Construction Management Services

Attention: All Potential Respondents

Addendum #1 “Questions and Answers” is submitted for your information in preparing
responses to the above mentioned RFQ.

Addendum #1 “Questions and Answers” is hereby made a part of the contract for the
aforementioned RFQ. Respondents must acknowledge this addendum by signing and including
the attached acknowledgement sheet when submitting their response.

Please utilize the revised attached Form 4906 for all subcontractors for this project.

No late proposals will be accepted. If a conflict exists between the RFQ and this addendum, the
addendum prevails.

Questions and Answers

1.

2.

Within Section [ll. Multiple Awards and Limitations Conflicts the term “Respondent” is
used. Could you please provide a definition of Respondent to clarify is this only the
prime firm submitting a proposal?

Part lll, beginning on page four (4) of the solicitation, outlines the multiple award
limitations and conflicts. Respondent is defined as the Prime firm. Remember
that all parties in a Joint Venture, Joint Venture enterprise, or similar arrangement
will be treated as a Prime Respondent.

The RFQ does specify the number of Construction Technicians required for the project.
Please clarify how many Construction Technicians are required? Besides the Project
Manager and Technician are there any other professionals needed? i.e. Design Review
Engineer, Field Engineer, etc...
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One construction technician is required. The Project Manager and the
Construction Technician are required. We are not requiring other professionals
but they may be recommended by your team and will be reviewed accordingly.

If the Prime Consultant is DBE/MBE certified, do they still need to include DBE/MBE
Sub-Consultants?

Yes. All responding firms, including certified D/M/WBEs must demonstrate its
commitment to achieving the subcontracting participation goal; therefore, you
must utilize another certified D/M/WBE firm to meet the goal.

Can the Prime Consultant meet the DBE/MBE requirements by using their own
DBE/MBE certificate?

No. All responding firms, including certified D/M/WBEs must demonstrate its
commitment to achieving the subcontracting participation goal; therefore, you
must utilize another certified D/M/WBE firm to meet the goal.

Does Exhibits A through E of the form contract need to be included in the Technical
Proposal?

The form contract was provided so that firms can review the contract and provide
its contract exceptions (if applicable) with its response. Please refer to the table
below which outlines the required Exhibits.

Exhibit Include in the Technicai Proposal
Exhibit A - Scope of Services T No
Exhibit B - Compensation No
Exhibit B-1 - Rate Schedule Mo
Exhibit C - Insurance Requirements No
Exhibit D - Consultant’s Response to RFQ No
Yes

Exhibit E - Commitment Agreement Form
For All Subcontractors (Form 4906)

Will the 90% plans be available for viewing prior to the due date for proposals?

The 90% level PGBT Western Extension landscape and irrigation plans will be
available for review starting May 16, 2013. A hardcopy will be available at the
NTTA Offices. Please contact Mr. Martin Krueger at mkrueger@ntta.orq to
schedule a time to review the plans. Plans are subject to change since they are
not final plans.
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7. What is the estimated construction value of this contract?

The estimated construction value, based on the 90% plans, is approximately
$1.5M. This is subject to change when the plans are completed.

For any further inquiries, please email Brandy Adamson at badamson@ntta.org by May 15,
2013 at 4:00 p.m. Include RFQ 03584-SH161-04-PS-PM - Landscape and Irrigation

Construction Management Services in the subject line of your email.

This addendum does not change the due date for RFQ 03584-SH161-04-PS-PM. Proposals

are due May 23, 2013 by 4:00 p.m.

Yours very truly,

Y | A N\
’ )

V2 -

Felix Alvarez, MPA, CPPO, CPP
Sr. Director of Procurement Services

cc: Elizabeth Mow, Project Delivery
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RFQ 03584-SH161-04-PS-PM
Landscape and Irrigation Construction Management Services

Please submit this Addendum Acknowledgement Receipt with your Response.

“I acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 to RFQ 03584-SH161-04-PS-PM.”

Dated: Friday, May 10, 2013

Vendor's Name

Authorized Signatory - (Print)

Signature

Date
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' 1 COMMITMENT AGREEMENT FORM Form NTTA 4906
N l mw FOR ALL SUBCONTRACTORS
NOHTS TENAS SOLLWAY AUTIEIITY (Please complete one form for each subcontractor)

This commitment is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the
North Texas Tollway Authority for the subject project.

IProject Description: County: Contract No:

Corridor/Project: Segment/Section:

Items of work/service to be performed* (attach a list of work/service items, if more room is required):

Work/Service Description Unit Price Quantity/Percentage Total Per Item

TOTAL

IMPORTANT! The signatures of the prime contractor, the subcontractor, and the total commitment amount must always be on the
same page.
|Prime Contractor: Name:

Contact Name: Title:

Address: ’ Signature:

City: ST, Zip;

Phone: Fax:

Email: Date:

Subcontractor: Name:

[(Js@ [doee [Imee [dwee [sBe  [INon-Minority |Title:

Certification Entity:

Contact Name: Signature:
Address:
City: ST, Zip:
Phone: Fax:

il: Date:
Email:

2nd Tier Sub: I Name:

[Js@ [loee  [Imee [dwee  [Isee  [INon-Minority |Title:

Certification Entity:

Contact Name: Signature:
Address:
City: ST, Zip:
Phone: Fax:

il: Date:
Email:

The NTTA maintains the information collected through this form. With few exceptions, upon request you may be informed of the information that is collected about you. Under
Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Texas Government Code, you are permitted to receive and review the information. Under Section 559.004 of the Texas Government
Code, you are also permitted to have the NTTA correct information about you that it is incorrect.

To ensure prompt and efficient handling of your project file, we are requesting that all commitments be presented to the NTTA's stakeholder using this form.

Revised August 2010



